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Project Name:  UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, MERCED 

HOUSING 4: THE SUMMITS 
BID RELEASE 1 

Project No.:  906270 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

to the 
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

OCTOBER 13, 2011 
 
 

I. Bidder acknowledges that it is Bidder’s responsibility to ascertain whether any Addenda have been 
issued and if so, to obtain copies of such Addenda as stated in the Advertisement for Bids, page 1.  
Bidder therefore agrees to be bound by all Addenda that have been issued for this Bid. 

 
 This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding 

Documents (Bid Release 1) and consists of 3 pages (plus attachments).  The following changes, 
additions, or deletions shall be made to the following documents as indicated, and all other 
conditions shall remain the same. 

 
 
II. CLARIFICATIONS 
 
 A. PRE-BID QUESTIONS – Questions received from bidders and responses are as 

follows: 
 

 1. Q. Sheet T1.01 shows (4) 4’’ conduits in two locations as being stubbed to within 
5’ of the new building. Additionally there unlabeled conduits continuing into the 
building. Is the BR1 contractor responsible for the continuation of the conduits 
into the build as shown?  Is the BR1 contractor responsible for the continuation 
of the conduits into the build as shown?   

 
  A. No, the Bid Release 1 contractor is not responsible. These conduits will be 

continued by the Bid Release 2 Building Electrical Contractor. 
 
 2a. Q. Sheet T1.01 shows (1) 1 ¼” being stubbed from a relocated Blue Light Phone.  

Who is responsible for relocating the Blue Light Phone? 
 
  A. The blue light phone will be relocated by the Bid Release #2 Building Electrical 

Contractor. 
 
 2b. Q Who is responsible for connecting the Blue Light Phone? 
 
  A. This will be installed and connected by the Bid Release #2 Building Electrical 

Contractor. 
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 2c. Q. Where is the Blue Light Phone being relocated from? 
 
  A. The Contractor for Bid Package 01 12 00 Site Electrical will remove and turn 

over to the University the existing blue light shown on C-2.1, note #30 and 
instructed in “Scope of Work “ Paragraph 3.25. 

 
 3. Q. Please clarify the point of connection location (of existing conduit or power 

panel MS3W) on CM1.0 (left hand side of the drawing) for the (3) 4” conduit & 
feeders for the temporary power. 

 
  A. Connect into existing 3 X 5 Handhole (EC2-1) Sta 0+49 shown on attached as-

built drawing C4.1-R1 from Phase 3 Housing. Use spare conduits back to 
MS3W located in the Phase 3 Building against the exterior wall adjacent to 
Emigrant Pass. 

 
 4. Q. Please clarify the days of composite cleanup as there is a conflict between the 

ProWest Bid Release 1 from today’s Job Walk Agenda (Wednesday and Friday) 
and Section 01 12 00.05 Site Electrical 2.0 .0 Wednesday. 

 
  A. Wednesday only. 
 
 5. Q. Please clarify traffic control required and 24 hour fire access lane width required 

to be maintained while excavating in existing streets example sheet T1.01 left 
side (4) 4” conduits and manhole)  located in Emigrant pass. 

 
  A. Proper Traffic control while working in the streets and fire lanes. Prepare a plan 

to be approved by the University based on the contractor’s means and methods. 
Stipulate in your plan the maximum amount of width that can be open at all time 
for approval. 

 
 6. Q Clarify discrepancy between T1.01 Telecom and C4.0 indicated telecom near 

emigrant pass (point of connection and lateral feed to existing). 
 
  A. The arched conduit shown on C-4.0 going to the Phase 3 building exists. Do not 

include that in your bid. 
 
 7. Q. Please identify the fire alarm system vendor (for proper coordination of PIV) 

relocation E1.01. 
 
  A. The Fire Alarm vendor is Notifier. 
 
 

III. BIDDING/CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND DIVISION 1 SPECIFICATIONS - VOLUME 1 
OF 2 

 
No modifications made. 

 
 
IV. DIVISIONS 2 – 17 SPECIFICATIONS – VOLUME 2 OF 2 

 
No modifications made. 
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